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From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2012 11:22 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; H

Subject: Re: EAEF Proposed Call Sheet for Qatar.docx
Will do

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 11:20 AM

To: Hanley, Monica R

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; HRC (hdr22@clintonemail.com) <hdr22@clintonemail.com>
Subject: FW: EAEF Proposed Call Sheet for Qatar.docx

Monica

Attached is a call sheet for S that Jim Harmon, who is leading our Egypt Enterprise Fund, suggested for a call to the FM of
Qatar to seek their participation in the Fund.

while she is on the road.

That said, | am forwarding to her so she can make a judgment regarding her time and inclination.
Can you print for her with this cover note?
Thanks.

cdm

From: Vignarajah, Krishanti

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:28 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Toiv, Nora F

Subject: EAEF Proposed Call Sheet for Qatar.docx

Cheryl,

Please find attached the call sheet prepared per Jim’s request that S reach out on behalf of the Egyptian-American
Enterprise Fund. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Krish

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05793912 Date: 11/30/2015




	Page 1

